Questions and Answers to
Michigan WIC Information System RFI


	RFI Reference
	Questions
	Answers

	Page 4, Section II Background

Paragraph 3, line 1
	Will there be other benefits in addition to WIC benefits on the EBT bridge card?  If yes, what benefit programs will be included?
	Not at this time, but plans for a future card with multiple programs including WIC, FSP, TANF, etc may be required. 

	Page 4, Section II Background

Paragraph 3, line 9
	Has work with the Vendors for becoming EBT compliant begun?  This would include EBT method of off-line or on-line, hardware and software changes/additions.
	Yes. 

	Page 5, Section IV. Questions and Answers Requested, Item #4
	Does the current Michigan WIC system interface with MCIR, MMIS and other Health Service systems?  If yes, is this currently  real time?  Is Michigan considering or do they have an enterprise intake system?
	the current system interfaces with MCIR via an extract from MTRACX.   WIC workers have the capability to look up MMIS information on-line through the MMIS system.  Michigan does not currently have an enterprise intake system.

	Page 6, Section IV. Questions and Answers Requested, Item #6
	Can you please provide more information regarding MDIT’s Single Sign On application?
	Please see document attached.

	Page 8 , Section IV. Questions and Answers, Item #18
	What is Michigan’s preferred database language and front end web tool?  I.e., Java/Oracle, .NET/Sequel Server?
	MDCH/DIT’s preferred Database us ORACLE.  Preferred Front end tools are JAVA, J-developer, Homesite, and J2EE.

	Page 11, Section IV Questions and Answers Requested, Item #31
	What is Michigan’s definition of EBT ready and EBT compliant?
	EBT ready means that the system sends/receives account information to/from EBT host using established file formats, converts food to categories and sub-categories, has an UPC database, and settles and reconciles daily transactions. 

EBT compliant means that the system is consistent with Federal regulations. 

	Page 12, Section IV Questions and Answers Requested, Item #36
	Is the Farmers Market system to interface with the WIC system or be integrated into the WIC system?
	The state would like the FMNP to be integrated with the WIC system.

	Page 4 of 65, Appendix B, Maintain Waiting List
	Can you please provide more detail on Michigan policies pertaining to the waiting list?
	All agencies, regardless of caseload, shall maintain a waiting list if applicants cannot be scheduled within the processing standards for applicants. Processing standards are time frames and procedures stipulated in the WIC Federal Regulations which are intended to assure that applicants will have eligibility determined and receive program benefits without undue delay.  Waiting lists are established according to priority code ranking as determined by USDA guidelines. 



	Page 5 of 65, Appendix B, Screen Applicant for Prior Enrollment and Dual Participation, process 1
	Will the CSFP database be housed on the same servers as the WIC database?  What is the method for currently determining dual participation between WIC and CSFP?  First and last name (or partial names), address, etc.
	The database is NOT located on the same server.  The current method for determining dual participation is a match to first and last name, DOB and Address.

	Page 5 of 65, Appendix B, Screen Applicant for Prior Enrollment and Dual Participation, process items 5 & 6
	Is there to be any transfer of data such as demographic information between WIC and CSFP?
	Yes

	Page 5 of 65, Appendix B, Screen Applicant for Prior Enrollment and Dual Participation, process item 7
	What is the expected file format?
	TXT file format.

	Page 6 of 65, Appendix B, Determine Income Eligibility
	Does Michigan use the monthly or annual USDA income guidelines?
	The state uses USDA annual income guidelines that are further broken down as monthly, biweekly, weekly, and hourly Michigan WIC program guidelines. 

	Page 10 of 65, Appendix B, Perform Dietary Assessment
	Is Michigan looking to adopt the future decisions made by the VENA group for dietary assessment?
	Yes.

	Page 10 of 65, Appendix B, Perform Dietary Assessment, process 1
	Can Michigan please provide a copy of their dietary questionnaire forms for women and children?
	Yes. 

	Page 10 of 65, Appendix B, Perform Dietary Assessment, process 4
	What scoring system is Michigan using for determining a foods nutrient value?
	The state does not use any scoring system, but is open to suggestions from vendors 

	Page 23 of 65, Appendix B, Maintain Nutrition Education Data, process 1
	Can Michigan please provide a copy of their guided template for nutrition care plans?
	The state does not have one. 

	Page 25 of 65, Appendix B, Track Nutrition Education Contacts and Topics Covered, process 8
	Can Michigan please provide a copy of their existing framework for nutrition education scheduling?
	During each six-month certification period, local agencies shall make available nutrition education contacts on at least two separate days to all adult participants and the parents or caretakers of infant and child participants, and whenever possible, the child participants themselves.  For infants certified in excess of six months, parents or caretakers of the infant shall be offered nutrition education encounters at the rate of one per quarter of certification. Only one nutrition education contact may be recorded on a given date, regardless of the number of topics presented.

	Page 27 of 65, Appendix B, Maintain and Track Breast Pump, process 4
	Will the release form need to be part of the WIC system?  Or will this be an independent form?
	The release form needs to be part of the system. 

	Page 43 of 65, Appendix B, Maintain and Process Vendor Applications, Process 5
	Can the State please describe in detail what is desired for this process?
	The state currently has a PC based tracking and management system for recording and ranking vendors (when limitation policy applies). The new system will include the four processes noted in Appendix B page 43. For details of the vendor management process, the state suggests that the vendors review the WIC state plan submitted to USDA. 

	Page 53 of 65, Appendix B, Ad hoc Reporting
	What user group will use the Ad hoc Reporting tool?  Someone identified as a super user that understands database table and field relationships?  Someone that has a basic understanding of SQL?  A novice user?
	Super users and novice users.  State of Michigan, WIC division staff and DIT development staff.

	Page 4, Section II, Third Last Paragraph
	What specifications are available for the EBT cards, WIC store UPC databases, and EBT reimbursement interfaces required for the WIC system?  Is the EBT host interface separate from the requested WIC system or part of it?
	The state has detailed design documentation. The EBT host interface must be part of the system. 

	Page 4, Section III, Last Bullet
	EBT capabilities are listed as being in the near future, but the current environment is listed as including EBT.  To what extent is EBT already implemented?
	The state is currently working on implementing EBT in the current system. The state will be doing a pilot implementation in Jackson county this year. 

	Page 5, Section IV, Question 4
	This question asks for interface capabilities with other Michigan systems.  What are the interface requirements for the Michigan systems?
	Eligibility Information will be needed in addition to the requirements listed in question 4.

	Page 5, Section IV, Question 4
	This question asks the following question, “Describe how your solution has the potential to integrate and obtain Food Stamp data for WIC vendors.” Aside from real time recognition of adjunct eligibility, can the MI WIC program elaborate on its integration needs with Food Stamps? Also, please note whether this is an EBT specific requirement.
	Based on the new WIC reauthorization regulations, the State must monitor if a vendor is more than 50% WIC for total food sales. An indicator via USDA is to compare FSP vs. WIC sales/redemption data. The plan is to eventually obtain FSP data quarterly and compare to WIC. This is not an EBT specific requirement.

	Page 6, Section IV, Question 6
	Please provide the specifications for MDIT’s SSO application.
	Please see document attached.

	Page 8, Section IV, Question 16
	Is it correct to assume that the State of Michigan plans to host the new WIC system in its own data center ?
	Yes

	Page 10, Section IV, Question 24
	Does Michigan WIC intend all permanent clinics to access the new system across the existing State Network or the Internet?  Also, for mobile clinics at remote locations, will they be able to access the State Network or Internet periodically to exchange data?
	The clinics will access the system through either the state network or the internet. 

The mobile clinics at remote locations will be able to access the state network or the Internet to exchange data.

	Page 11, Section IV, Question 26
	What preferences does Michigan have for strategic platform technologies (OS, development languages, etc.)?
	UNIX operating system/SUN Server, Struts Architecture and JAVA, JSP, and J2EE are MDCH/DIT’s current preference.  Others will be evaluated on a case by case basis.

	Appendix A, ItemAge
	Please describe the ItemAge entity and its interface with M-TRACX.
	ItemAge performs document imaging and batch balancing of coupons. It captures images of the WIC Coupons that are redeemed by the WIC Vendors.  After data validations, data from ItemAge is transferred to M-TRACX using FTP

	Appendix A, M-TRACX Interfaces
	Please describe the pictured interfaces between M-TRACX and other systems such as FoxPro/SPSS, MCIR (ORACLE), and Focus:Hope.  How is the data extracted and converted to the appropriate formats?
	Data is extracted and written to files in the appropriate formats via BULL Utilities.

	Appendix C, Database
	How large is the current production database (segments, records, bytes)?
	The current space allocated to the WIC database on the Bull mainframe is approximately 3 Giga Bytes.  On a typical day we support 125+ clinics creating some 43,000+ coupon instruments for approximately 3,000 families.  A typical online transaction count for the day is 100,000+ transactions.



	Appendix B
	Certification, Process Item 3 – Please elaborate on what you mean by “running multiple schedules on a single day for a clinic staff”?  What is the functionality you are expecting of the application? 
	The clinic must have the facility to overbook appointments and have multiple appointments for a staff member. 

	Appendix B
	Certification, Process Item 28 – Are you asking for an interface to other appointment scheduling systems external to the WIC application?  Or are you asking for the ability to record non-WIC appointments for “other health care provider” services within the WIC scheduler?
	No, the system will not interface with other scheduling systems. The system should allow non-WIC staff members from the contracted Local Agencies to view WIC appointments to allow Local Agencies to synchronize participant’s other health service appointments within the Local Agency with WIC appointments. 

The non-WIC staff will have only view access to WIC appointments.

The system should not record non-WIC appointments or allow recording of non-WIC appointments. 

	Appendix B
	Maintain Eligibility Documentation and Status, Process Item 6 – What determines whether auto-termination occurs after 30 days versus 60 days?
	The system should allow the state to change the days based on current applicable rules without any programming changes. 

	Appendix B
	Perform Measurements and Calculate Body Mass Index, Process Item 7 – Please describe the calculation for determining “inadequate growth”.  Once it is determined, how is it conveyed to the user?
	Please refer to WIC Federal Regulations for risk code 135. 

	Appendix B
	Capture and Document Breastfeeding Data, Process Item 6 – What kind of data is captured for “peer counselor services”?  Would it be appropriate to capture this data in the participant’s Care Plan or SOAP notes?
	To be determined. 

	Appendix B
	Participant Look Up, Process Items 4, 5, & 6 – These four items are listed under the category “participant lookup”.  Are you asking for the ability to search for a participant using their food package or formula name as the criteria?
	Yes, the system should facilitate finding a participant by the criteria listed in addition to searching a food package or formula. 

	Appendix B
	Assign Food Package, Process Item 9 – Do you really mean “prorate” the food package when a participant’s WIC category changes from infant to child?  That implies that the child would continue to receive formula, but a lesser quantity.  Do you perhaps really mean the food package should change to a child’s food package automatically?
	Yes, the food package must change from infant’s food package to child’s food package, however food quantities must be prorated if it is a late pick-up. 

	Appendix B
	Maintain and Track Breast Pump, Process Item 4 – Is the application expected to print breast pump documentation/education and release forms?
	Yes.

	Appendix B
	Maintain UPC Database for WIC Authorized Foods, Process Item 1, 4, 5, 6 – What is the difference between a food category and a food sub-category?
	A food category is a broad group of foods (E.g. milk, cheese) A food sub-category defines what is in the category (E.g. 1% milk, ½ gallon milk, 2% milk, 2 gallon milk, etc) 

	Appendix B
	Facilitate Quality Assurance/Management Evaluation/ACME, Process Item 2 – Please elaborate on what kind of “feature” you are expecting the application to provide to help you audit participant records.
	The system should facilitate the audit of participant records based on criteria such high-risk participants, specialty formula participants, and other defined (and changeable) parameters.  

	Appendix B
	Maintain and Process Vendor Applications, Process Item 5 – What is the nature of the “link” you want between processing a WIC vendor application and the Michigan Department of Consumer and Industry Services, Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Growth, and Michigan Department of Agriculture?
	The state would like the ability to confirm if the vendor has applied or is approved for a MDA Retail Food Establishment License, Liquor (SDD) License, or Beer/Wine (SDM) License etc based on Federal Tax Identification Number. Currently the state has to rely on hard copies provided or call the other state agency for information. 

	Appendix B
	There are frequent mentions of interfaces to send data to DMB/Print and Graphic Services. Can you elaborate on the technologies used by DMB?
	A print file is either routed or FTP’d.  

Large Volume, high speed, programmable page printers are used with templates. 

	I-P. 3, Item I., line 2
	It seems that a “web-based” system, one that uses a standard web browser as the means for displaying information, is the only alternative allowed.  Why is this?
	Because this is the MDCH/DIT standard for all new systems.

	I-P. 3, Item I., line 2
	Which browsers have been approved for use by Michigan WIC?
	Internet Explorer

	AppB-P. 31, Reduce Food Quantities
	Which version of PC operating system software is currently used in the clinic?  Are all clinics on the same version?
	Windows ’95 and above.  Windows NT.  All clinics are NOT on the same version.

	Appc-P. 2, Technical System Details
	What are the current minimum requirements for clinic hardware?
	Pentium II

	App A-P. 1, Current System Diagram
	Can you provide a current physical workflow of a typical clinic?  What percentage of clinics adheres to the typical workflow?  How many variations of the typical workflow exist in Michigan?
	The state mandates that the developed system facilitate the seamless processing of participants regardless of clinic structure, clinic workflow, clinic locality, and clinic caseload.

	App A-P. 1, Current System Diagram
	What is the makeup of the current systems support staff for WIC in Michigan?
	1 DBA, 2.5 operations staff, 5 full time development staff.  Development manager at .75 time.

	App A-P. 1, Current System Diagram
	What development platforms, web site infrastructure, and systems software currently exist at Michigan WIC that would support a web-based system?
	 ORACLE Development tools and database, J-Developer, Homesite, J2EE, ORACLE Web Service, are all current MDCH/DIT standards.

	App A-P. 1, Current System Diagram
	Have current systems support staff members been trained in general web server and data server administrative functions?  If not, how will this training be implemented?
	Two WIC development staff members have some experience.  The others will be trained through appropriate classes

	App A-P. 1, Current System Diagram
	What current relational database applications are supported by WIC systems support personnel, including those outside WIC?
	WIC support personnel ONLY support the current WIC system, MTRAX.

	AppB-P. 31, Reduce Food Quantities
	Will Michigan require that the new system provide the same prorating schedule as currently used?
	Yes

	I-P. 11, S. IV, Item 32) Lines 1-2
	Will the system be required to provide an interface with the current EBT host?
	Yes

	AppC-All pages, Current System Diagram
	Michigan notes several external systems with which the proposed WIC system must interface.  Are any of these systems undergoing major systems changes, and how will those changes affect the development of the WIC system?
	There are no current major system changes that would affect the development of the WIC system.
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